
 

Clarifications for Pre-Bid Meeting held on 30.01.2017 
 

Reference no.-P/30/2016-RSD                                                                                                   dated 24/01/2017    
 
S. 
No 
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no. 
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no. 

Clause 
no. 

Reference/ Subject Clarification sought EdCIL’s remarks/ clarifications 

Clarifications Sought by ECIL: 
 
1 17 Chapter 

7 
3 Initially, the contract shall 

be valid for a minimum 
period of 1 (one) year 
from the date of issue of 
letter of award and based 
on the review of 
performance of the 
successful bidder 
regarding successful 
execution of the projects, 
upon satisfactory 
performance the contract 
is extendable for a period 
of 1 year. However, the 
rates/ prices quoted by 
the successful bidder will 
be negotiated for possible  
downward revision after 6 
months of issue of LoA 

Contract to be a 
period of 3 years? 

No change 
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based on the volume of 
work 

2 NIL NIL NIL Technical Evaluation As per guidelines of 
Cabinet Secretariat 
only the authorized 
PSU’s to be 
evaluated. 
 

The bids have been invited from two 
bidders only who are PSUs and should 
have already obtained the approval of 
Cabinet Secretariat (Security), GoI.  

3 NIL NIL NIL NIL What is the capacity 
of CBT in a single 
shift covering various 
centres (i.e number 
of seats available for 
CBT) 
 

Approximately 2-2.5 Lakh is the 
maximum capacity of CBT in a single 
shift. 

4 18 Chapter 
7 

9(a) Payment Is EdCIL made 
advance payment 
50%? 
 

No advance payment is proposed in the 
bid document. 

5 15 Chapter 
6 

4 The jammer service should 
be uninterrupted during 
the conduct of 
examination and at any 
point of time should not 

When it is online 
test, power backup 
will be available; still 
it is needed for 
jammer? 

Power back up will be available at each 
exam centre. 
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get affected by any 
technical fault/ power 
failure etc, and the 
service provider shall take 
due care of functioning of 
jammers with adequate 
power backup during the 
conduct of computer 
based examination and as 
per the time period that 
will be mentioned in the 
work order of respective 
assignments 

 

6 3 Chapter 
1 

3(a) Computer based 
recruitment service 

What is the minimum 
and maximum size of 
the computer lab? 
 

No. of candidates in a room or floor 
ranges from 20 to 1000. 

7 3 Chapter 
1 

3(a) Computer based 
recruitment service 

How many minimum 
/ maximum numbers 
of candidates sitting 
in the class room?  
 

Same as mentioned in S. No. 6 
 

8 NIL NIL NIL NIL If any exam will 
cancel at last 
movement, all the 

Payment shall be made after successful 
completion of the work. 
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installed jammer will 
be chargeable or not? 
 
 

Clarifications sought by BEL: 

9 9 Chapter 
5 

6.1 Earnest Money Deposit Bidder being Defense 
PSU, earnest Money 
requirement may be 
waived Off. 
 

As per GoI norms, only MSME are 
exempted for EMD. 

10 
 

15  Chapter 
6 

4 Power Back Up Backup Power will be 
provided by edCil or 
to be arranged by us 
should be clarified. 
 

Same as mentioned in S.No. 5 

11 15 Chapter 
6 

5 Nepal movement  Road entry and other 
permissions will be 
required from EdCil 
for all the locations. 
 

Work order shall be issued for each 
exam with scheduled date, time and 
location within the contract period, 
terms & conditions etc. 
 

12 15 Chapter 
6 

7 Coverage of Toilets 
/Bathrooms 

Coverage of Toilets 
may not be required 
in case of CBT exams 
 

No change 
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13 18 Chapter 
7 

9 Terms of Payments Payment to be on the 
basis of EdCil official 
certification may be 
sufficient. 
 

Proper usage certificate to be signed 
jointly by centre owner and EdCIL 
official/ observer is required. 

14 18 Chapter 
6 

9 Terms of Payment Balance 30 % should 
be released in case of 
non-receipt of any 
adverse report within 
30 days of Exam.  
 

Agreed.  

15 22 Chapter 
7 

18 Subcontracts 
 
 

Our jammers model 
is designed, 
developed and 
manufactured at BEL 
and approved from 
CABSEC. Services 
portion (deployment 
of jammers may be 
allowed through 
subcontract. 
 

No changes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16 28 Chapter 
7 

24 Technical specification Frequency range 
should be mentioned 

Technical specifications given are self 
explanatory. 
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as spectrum approved 
by CabSEC for our 
approved jammer. 
(This freq range lies 
between 800-2500 
MHz, but whole range 
coverage is not legal) 
 

17 7 Chapter 
3 

NIL Information about no. of 
centres 

Detailed information 
of likely candidates 
per shift & centre 
may be provided 
 

Same as mentioned in S.No. 6 

18 49 Annex 8 NIL Recovery/ Deduction 
Charges 

(a) Conditions of 
penalty clauses 
should be 
simplified to avoid 
any dependency on 
specific centre 
owners. 
 

(b) Proof of the 
cheating in the 
frequency range of 
Jammers need to 

(a) No change 
 

(b) Proof of malpractice, if any, 
noticed during the conduct of 
exam will be witnessed also by 
the employee of service provider 
in a charge sheet to be prepared 
by centre owner.  
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be submitted in 
case of any 
reporting of such 
incidence 

 

 


